MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX' N GTO N LISA FARMER

DIRECTOR (ACTING)
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Coupcil Members

FROM: Uaa A_%K

Lisa A. Farmer, Director

CC: Ken Armstrong, Commissioner

DATE: June 22, 2021

SUBJECT: Approval Contract Addendum with Sentinel

Request

Authorization to: Request Council authorization to approve a contract addendum with Sentinel to

provide an Apple IPad as part of the Electronic Monitoring contract.

Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed because: As part of the Electronic Monitoring contract
Sentinel currently provides a Smartphone for use by the electronic monitoring (HIP) program’s field staff.
Sentinel is adding an Apple IPad as part of the equipment to allow field staff to access the monitoring
platform while out of the office. The Apple IPad will be provided at no cost to government.
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What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: 0

The cost for future FY is:

Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process: n/a
Account number: n/a

File Number: 0664-21
Director/Commissioner: Farmer/Armstrong
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